Snowy photos from the Past

These photos were provided by Ken
Leak.

The photo on the front page of this K
edition, repeated to the right, was taken
during the winter of 1963, this picture
shows Eric Foster who farmed at Little
Newton with some of the deer on the
hills above the Village.

The photo below was taken during May 1935. The location is the land on Kendal
Road. The houses were yet to be built and the land contained allotments. The
school would be to the left of the picture. The houses in the picture which are
quite recognisable comprise Peel Terrace, Peel Cottage and Glendair.

The picture below — also May 1935 — shows Haw Lane leading up to the original
Railway Station House and associated buildings. This house was pulled down
during the mid 1960’s. Originally built for Hellifield’s first Station Master Mr
William Ash by the North Western Railway Company in the years 1847 — 1851.




